The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session June 25, 1984 at 10:00 a.m. in the Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, TX. with all members present and Judge Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Crowell.

Minutes of the June 11, 1984 Regular Meeting were approved with the correction "no action taken" added to order # 2233.

OLD BUSINESS:

2242 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes, the Court unanimously approved the adoption of HB # 965 calling for an additional \$5.00 registration fee for motor vehicles.

Judge Green informed the Court that it was the County Attorney's opinion that it was not necessary to re-advertise for bids in the purchasing of super unleaded gasoline for the sheriff's units. No vote required.

- **22.43** The preliminary plat on Mockingbird Phase II subdivision was accepted with the stipulation that the plat states that the subdivision "consists of private and not county roads." Said plat is to be filed in the County Clerk's Office. Motion by Grimes, second by R.J. Smith--Grimes, Smith, & Crowell: aye; Johnnie Lyon opposed. Motion Carried.
 - Judge Green informed the Court that Community Water Comp. was headquartered in Corsicana and served the West Tawakoni area. This Company proposes a rate increase from \$7.50 to \$15.00--No action required.

NEW BUSINESS:

2244 Regarding the land-fill road-North Texas Services Inc. The Court Unanimously approved the following

motion made by Johnnie Lyon and second by R.J. Smith which read:

"I make the motion that we present the engineering report (of Hayter Engineering, Paris, TX.) to North Texas Services for their consideration. If they are interested in building and maintaing the road and bridge to these specifications for the duration of the landfill, we will ask the County Attorney to advise us on the legality of this project and to draw up a contract to be considered by both parties."

- **2245** On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the authorization for use of the ten optical scanner voting tabulators owned by the County to be utilized in the November general election. The motion was passed with the stipulation that Hart-Graphics would ready the machines for use and that the machines would be placed as they were in the 1982 general election.
- 2246 Request for easements by Hopewell Water Supply will be considered on the agenda for July 9, 1984.
- **2247** Mr. Garcia was given approval to tear down the house and clear the lot at the Crockett St. location.
- This to be done at his expense and completed by August 15, 1984--Motion by Grimes, second by Crowell--all ayes.
- to visit with State Officials regarding the possibilities of juvenile probation contracts. This is to be a fact-finding trip only.
- **2249** On the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon, the Court unanimously agreed to the purchase of equipment for the Hunt County Health Dept. with the County being reimbursed by the Texas Dept. of Health within 90 days. Vouchers will be presented to the State who will reimburse on a cost basis. The State has allocated \$4,800. in funds to be spent.

Bids were opened on three items related to the Criminal Justice Center:

2250 1. Telephones: Prom-Com Tele Communications, Greenville, TX. \$15,956.41 (cash price) Data Telecommunications, Greenville, TX. \$7,490.00 (cash price)

Motion by Lyon, second by Grimes the Court unanimously agreed to take these two bids under consideration until next court meeting or a special session if necessary.

2.252. Furniture: Shelton's Office Equip. Greenville, TX.\$6,096.28 (cash price)
\$7,246.00 (cash price)
Office Shoppers, Greenville, TX.\$7,246.00 (cash price)
\$7,207.58 (cash price)

On the motion of Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court unanimously voted to take these bids under consideration until the next court meeting or special session if necessary.

2252 3. Parking Pavement: James Speight, Commerce, TX. \$25,686.00--This was the only bid received by the Court. On the motion of Smith, second by Crowell, this bid was taken under consideration until the next court meeting or special session if necessary.

- **2254** The Court accepted the resignation of Slim Scarborough, Constable Pct. 4, effective July 1, 1984. Motion by Lyon, second by Crowell. Unanimous aye vote.
- **2255** The Court appointed Tim Monk as Constable Pct. 4, effective July 1, 1984, on the motion by Smith and second by Lyon. Unanimous aye vote.
 - A representative from King Script Cove informed the Court that the residents of that subdivision
 - will be putting down approximately 300 yards of rock on a particular road within their subdivision which
 - they hope will be enough to bring the road to county specifications. There was no action required by the Court. Court recessed until 1:30 pm for lunch. Court reconvened at 1:30 pm.
- **2256** On the motion by Mike Crowell and second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court unanimously approved the name 'Shady Lane Road' to the first road that turns west off of Highway 50, south of ETSU.
- **22.57** Request for easement by Continental Telephone Co. was considered by the Court. The contract was amended by the Court to read that the line was absolutely to be buried on the back-slope of the road-30inches deep. On the motion by Lyon, and second by Grimes, this amended contract was unanimously approved.
- **2258** On the motion of Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the use of Commissioner Lyons truck for measuring the roads in each commissioner's precinct.
- **22.59** The Court discussed allowing each Commissioner to decide whether to have uniforms or a uniform allowance for their respective precinct workers. The uniform allowance would be determined by the Auditor, based on compariable costs. This was made into a motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell. All ayes.

There were no change orders for the Criminal Justice Center.

- **2260** On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the accounts payable were unanimously approved for payment. <u>Payroll Changes</u>:
- **226** County Clerk-Doris McManus from R-3 to R-6 and Linda Brooks from R-1 to R-3. Both changes effective 6-16-84. Motion by Johnnie Lyon and second by Henry Grimes. All ayes.
- **2262.** Road & Bridge # 1-Haskell Henslee from R-6 to R-7 (Bridge Foreman) effective 6-16-84. Motion by Lyon and second by Smith. All ayes.
- **2263** At 2:30 pm, a public hearing was held for the proposed use of Revenue Sharing Funds for the year 1984-85. The budget of those funds was approved with the following changes:

North Texas MH/MR from \$4,575.00 to \$5,237.00 H.C. Family Services from \$13,750.00 to \$13,088.00

On the motion of Henry Grimes and second by R.J. Smith the Court unanimously agreed to close the public hearing.

Court Adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 945 day of July, 1984.

S.w.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest

Jimmy P. Hamilton, Hunt County Clerk